

ISU AMS Meeting Minutes 3/26/13

[President](#)

[Nominations](#)

[Vice President](#)

[Treasurer](#)

[Secretary](#)

[Formal Banquet](#)

[Social Chair](#)

[Outreach Chair](#)

[Academic Chair](#)

[Forecasting](#)

[Webmaster](#)

[Historian](#)

[Past President](#)

[Cy's Eyes on the Skies](#)

[Sophomore Chair](#)

Total in attendance – 42

Meeting start – 7:08pm

We started the meeting by voting on a change to the constitution. According to the elections rules stated in the constitution, each nominee is allowed to “trickle down” to one other lower position if they are not elected for their original position. The proposed change was to change the rule from one to two positions. The motion passed unanimously.

President- Josh Alland

- External department review
 - o The meteorology department is being reviewed by several distinguished meteorology professors from around the country on Thursday and Friday
 - o We need 10 undergraduate students to attend a lunch meeting and talk to these reviewers about both good things and things that can be improved about our department
 - o A sign-up sheet was sent around
 - o This will be at Noon on Friday in the Agronomy Commons
 - o There will be **FREE PIZZA!!!!!!**
- Tim has set up a talk with Lou Wicker from NSSL
 - o This will be on Thursday, April 4th from 9-10am
- Advanced spotter training
 - o Location is in Ankeny
 - o Thursday, April 11th at 7pm

- Weather radio programming
 - o Will be at the east Ames HyVee
 - o April 14th
 - o A sign-up sheet was sent around
- CHILL radar tour
 - o Needed to be rescheduled due to an exam
 - o Tuesday, April 16th from 1-2pm in Agronomy 3128
- Mobile home project
 - o A brochure will be created to educate mobile home owners on safety procedures
 - o Sarah has contacted mobile home park managers and home owners about the project as well

Nominations

- President
 - o Kevin Smalley – Accept
 - o Wes Rondinelli – Accept
 - o Jim Orlando – Decline
 - o Sean Stelten – Accept
- Vice President
 - o Colleen Mehlberg – Accept
 - o Jim Orlando – Accept
 - o Erin Jackson – Decline
- Treasurer
 - o Lauren Walker – Accept
 - o Michael Leighton – Accept
 - o Sydney McBride – Decline
 - o Tom Maaske – Decline
- Secretary
 - o Kelsie Ferin – Accept
 - o Clayton Short – Decline
 - o Zach Mlcoch – Accept
 - o Erin Jackson – Accept
 - o Kenzie Krocak – Decline
- Social Chair
 - o Natalie Laluzerne – Accept
 - o Katie Voitik – Decline
 - o Zach Sharpe – Decline
 - o Katie Berlund – Decline
 - o Kayla Schuster – Accept
- Outreach Chair
 - o Katie Voitik – Accept
- Academic Chair
 - o Kenzie Krocak – Accept
 - o Katie Berlund – Accept
 - o Jerry Stoss – Decline

- Webmaster
 - o Tom Maaske – Accept
 - o Zach Sharpe – Accept
 - o Tayler Schillerberg – Accept
- Historian
 - o Rachel Duebner – Accept
- Sophomore Chair
 - o Elizabeth Lennartson – Accept
 - o Zach Perez – Accept
 - o Andy Mabis – Accept
 - o Kierstin Blomberg – Decline
- Josh will be sending emails containing information for the nominees and for elections in general

Vice President- Kristy Carter

- If you signed up to go to the conference and got the LAS discount, you are now registered
- ISU Alumni Luncheon
 - o If you're one of the 34 people registered, you should go to the lunch!
 - o Registration form and \$10 is due to Melissa in the 2nd floor office by Friday!
- NWA conference
 - o Everyone was signed up for a regular meal and info publication
- VIESHEA weatherfest
 - o 9am-5pm on the Saturday of VEISHEA in Catt Hall
 - o We need 2-4 people to staff the booth every hour
 - o You will need to take Food Safety 101 (can be taken on Blackboard)
- Spring T-Shirts
 - o The design has been set and will be ordered on Friday, contact Kristy for last minute orders!
 - o Prices will be determined once we know how many are going to be ordered

Treasurer- Wes Rondinelli

- Current balance: ~\$1900
- Sandy donations
 - o We didn't receive as much as we had hoped from the BWW fundraiser, so we were considering bumping up the donation to \$100
 - o The club voted and the motion passed
- Panda fundraiser
 - o 12pm-6pm on Wednesday
 - o We will need help to hand out flyers
 - o We will learn how much we made in the coming weeks
- Pizza sales on Wednesday
- Good job to the intramural hockey team!

Secretary- Sean Stelten

- Recruitment video
 - o We will be setting up a time that we can meet during next week where we will finalize what we want in the video
 - o I will also be looking into the types of video recording equipment we have access to
- Calendars
 - o Calendars
 - Calendars
 - Calendars
 - Calendars
 - Calendars
 - Calendars
 - Calendars
 - o Calendars
 - o Buy them
 - o They will now be sold for only \$7 each!
- Didn't make the meeting? Read the minutes! Since you're reading this sentence right now, that means you are reading the minutes so good for you!

Formal Banquet- Laura Anderson

- May 2nd at Olde Main
- Laura will be sending out invitations soon
- We will be recognizing seniors as well as faculty members at the dinner

Social Chair- Justin Keller

- Intramurals
 - o Outdoor soccer, a sign-up sheet was sent around
 - o Golf is also available, sign up online
- NCAA bracket
 - o As of the meeting, Dave was in first place
- Perfect Games night
 - o Tuesday, April 2nd at 9pm
 - o Meet in the parking lot north of Agronomy
 - o Bowling, laser tag, and much more!
- Euchre tournament
 - o Friday, April 12th at 6:30pm in the Agronomy Commons
 - o Food will be provided
 - o This will be set up similar to the volleyball tournament at the beginning of the year
- Skydiving
 - o Saturday, April 13th, weather permitting
 - o Will cost about \$200
 - o You can also go just to watch the skydivers

- Tornado simulator tour
 - o April 18th from 1-2pm
 - o We will be trying to get into the wind tunnel as well
- Spring picnic
 - o A sign-up sheet was sent around

Outreach Chair- Tristan Morath

- Meeker Elementary science night is on Thursday
- Food shelter
 - o We need to find another date for this, Tristan will send an email when one is finalized
 - o A sign-up was sent around
- Food donations
 - o Donation tub is in the map room
 - o We are looking for normal donated food items such as cereal and snack bars as well as toiletry items
 - o These will be donated to a local food shelf
- Calendar committee
 - o Held a meeting on Tuesday

Academic Chair- Kyle Knipper

- Internships/scholarships
 - o No new ones lately, most deadlines have passed
- Study sessions
 - o Dynamics will start back up on Friday
- Poster contest
 - o We are currently receiving many posters from elementary schools
 - o We will be judging them starting next week, watch for an email
- FORUMS!!

Forecasting- Kristy Carter

- WxChallenge
 - o Forecasting for Des Moines
 - o Do better with the forecasts, this is our home!
 - o Make sure you don't forget to forecast
- ISD
 - o We ended the second forecasting period before spring break and the lead has not changed
 - o Kristy and Colleen are currently in first place
 - o The last forecasting period just started
 - o Shoot Corey an email if you have any questions

Webmaster- Matt Lauridsen

- Local chapter wiki page
 - o Gives other student chapters the opportunity to communicate with each other and share ideas
 - o The page is linked on our website
- USE THE FORUMS!!!

Historian- Katie Voitik

- Scrapbook
 - o Katie is almost done with it
 - o It will be presented at the end of the year banquet and at the last meeting
- Alumni of the month
 - o David Kochevar
- Picture of the month



- Send your event photos to Katie!

Past President- Rob Nelson

- Severe weather bags are currently being distributed at HyVee

Cy's Eyes on the Skies- Sam Schreier and Justin Keller

- Bryce is working on the intro video
- Tape swap is on Thursday at 6pm in Agronomy 3128
- We will be taping for the conference next week

Sophomore Chair- Erin Jackson

- Assassins
 - o Safe zones will be taken away soon
- Storm the dorms
 - o The department of residence has yet to respond to emails
- Freshman of the month
 - o Zach Perez

Meeting end – 8:10pm

Next meeting is elections, so please bring a clicker as this is how we will be voting!

**Next meeting
Tuesday, April 16th
7:00pm in 3140 Agronomy**

2012-2013 ISU AMS Officers		
President	Josh Alland	pres.isuams@iastate.edu
Vice President	Kristy Carter	vp.isuams@iastate.edu
Treasurer	Wes Rondinelli	treasurer.isuams@iastate.edu
Secretary	Sean Stelten	secretary.isuams@iastate.edu
Social Chair	Justin Keller	social.isuams@iastate.edu
Outreach Chair	Tristan Morath	outreach.isuams@iastate.edu
Academic Chair	Kyle Knipper	academic.isuams@iastate.edu
Webmaster	Matt Lauridsen	webmaster.isuams@iastate.edu
Historian	Katie Voitik	historian.isuams@iastate.edu
Sophomore Chair	Erin Jackson	sophomore.isuams@iastate.edu
Past President	Robert Nelson	Rob.R.Nelson@gmail.com
CEOTS Producer #1	Sam Schreier	sam4isu@iastate.edu
CEOTS Producer #2	Justin Keller	jmkeller@iastate.edu
